
PAGE
AGENDA

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD 
Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1     

Mayor Pro‐Tem/Commissioner – Pamala Harrison‐Bivins – Seat 2  
Robby Strickland – Seat 3 

Don C. Clark –Seat 4  
Julian Green – Seat 5 

Bill Ed Cannon – City Manager 
 

AGENDA  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 10, 2014 - 7:00 PM 
City Hall Commission Chamber 

100 N Main Street 
 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City 
Clerk’s Department, ADA Coordinator, at 352‐330‐1330, Ext. 102, forty‐eight (48) hours in advance of the 
meeting. 
F.S.S. 286.0105A ‐ If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose 
they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this 
verbatim record. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 INVOCATION 
 FLAG SALUTE 
 PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the 

consent agenda on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent 
without debate. Removed items may be either taken up immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

 
 a. Bills for Approval  

 
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS   
 
 a. Irish American Heritage Month Proclamation (Attachment: Board Option) 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed - 
 Quasi-judicial Items 
 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
   

a. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-08. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN 



PAGE
AGENDA

2 

 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map designation of 
parcel G08=023 totaling 0.41 acres from County “Rural Residential” to City “Commercial” 
(Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
b. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-09. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 

PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Zoning Map 
designation of parcel G08=023 totaling 0.41 acres from County “R2C” to City “C-2: General 
Commercial - Neighborhood” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
c. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-10. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 

PROPOSING A FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map designation of Parcels D20=002 
and D20=008 totaling 100.3 acres from County “Agricultural” to City “Low Density 
Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
d. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-11. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 

PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Zoning Map 
designation of Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 totaling 100.3 acres from County “A5” to City 
“R-1: Low Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
e. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-12; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS IN ORDINANCE NUMBER O2013-24; PROVIDING 
FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance is a revision to the Oxford Oaks Planned Development 
Ordinance O2013-24, adding twenty-one (21) single family homes to the original 247 units 
for a total of 268 units in Phase 1 (total of 563 residential units) with related improvements, 
pursuant to section 8.6 of the Land Development Regulations; for certain property within the 
City of Wildwood, owned by Mid Florida Properties, LLC based on a favorable 
recommendation by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate, case RZ 1305-02 
(Attachments - Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
f. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-15.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, 

PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.31 ACRES BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON 
THE SOUTH SIDE OF C-466 AND EAST OF NE 36TH STREET; IN SECTION 18, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF 
THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE 
ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance 
annexes Parcel D18=085 totaling 0.31 acres.  This property is contiguous to the City, 
located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter County,  and meets all legal requirements for 
annexation (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 



PAGE
AGENDA

3 

 

 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL – None  
 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

a. Utility Department request approval to purchase a replacement vehicle at a cost of 
$18,830.00. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
b. Utility Department request authorization for the purchase of A gear box from Komline-

Sanderson in the amount of $3,625.00 and an electric motor from Tampa Armature  Works 
(TAW) in the amount of $1,890.08 for a total cost of $5,515.08. (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval) 

 
c. Utility Department request awarding the construction of a 10” well to C.W.D.I., Inc. dba 

Citrus Well Drilling in the amount of $43,537.50. (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval) 

 
d. December 2013 Budget Report (Attachments) 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS  
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
  
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 a. Memo from Bruce Phillips regarding Quit Claim Deed for Memory Care, Parcel 
  Number G08=003 
 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
  
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

IMPORTANT DATES (No Attachments) 

a. February 24, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

b. March 10, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

c. March 24, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m.  



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

1 Avenet GovOffice Annual Service Package 550.00$         

2 Ed Wolf Travel Reimbursement 56.00$           

3 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

4 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 2 Employees 6,158.01$      

5 Bank of America FDLE 24.00$           

6 Bright House Internet Service 48.22$           

7 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

8 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,999.97$    

9 Bright House Internet Service 96.44$           

10 Century Link Telephone Service 24.92$           

11 Coy Thomas Electric, Inc Replaced 42 Circuit Panel, Main Bus Burnt Up 1,750.00$      

12 Dept of Management Services Telephone Service 33.77$           

13 Duke Energy Electric Service 1,929.10$      

14 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 28.29$           

15 IMS Software Maintenance 432.00$         

16 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 29.88$           

17 Office Depot Office Supplies 449.88$         

18 Oracle Elevator Quarterly Regular Service 218.99$         

19 Unifirst Rugs 24.62$           

20 USPS Postage Meter Refill 737.95$         

21 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

22 WageWorks Annual Compliance Fee 62.50$           

23 Wildwood Ace Hardware Fasteners, Foam, Panel Light, Cleaners, Bulbs, Etc 40.95$           

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

24 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 3.5 Employees 8,006.89$      

25 American Planning Association Ad for Planner 50.00$           

26 Bright House Internet Service 84.39$           

27 Office Depot Office Supplies 168.29$         

28 Sumter County Clerk of Court Recording of various Ordinances 326.50$         

29 The Daily Commercial Ads 1,676.24$      

HUMAN RESOURCES

30 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 1 Employee 1,855.64$      

31 Bright House Internet Service 24.11$           

32 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 2.58$             

33 Diane Gibson Smith Travel Reimbursement 67.98$           

34 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 35 Employees 86,931.44$    

35 Advanced Auto Parts SC Montg/Wovn Blk HB 48.36$           

36 Bank of America Cobra Electronics 410.64$         

37 BB&T Finance Payment Dodge Chargers 49,391.85$    

38 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Brake Pads, Sway Bar Kit, Rotor, Blwr Motor, Wire, Etc 388.19$         

39 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Plugs, Cable, Battery 61.98$           

40 Central Sumter Utility LLC Electric Service 39.09$           

41 Century Link Maintenance Rental 58.46$           

42 Chief Supply Law Enforcement Snake Chain, Sergeant Chevron, Brown Buck 114.78$         

43 Dell Six Laptop 5,061.12$      

44 Dept of Management Services DMS Telephone Service 370.02$         

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

City of Wildwood, Florida

February 10, 2014

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.a. 
Page 1 of 4



February 10 2014

Page 2

45 Duke Energy Electric Service 194.30$         

46 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 280.51$         

47 Gun Dog Supply Collar, belt Clip Pouch, Printed Lanyard, Handheld GPS 1,179.96$      

48 Kevin Mathews Medical Services First Aid and Safety Products 141.50$         

49 Lake County Arms Remington Collapsible, Arm Slings 269.00$         

50 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 249.54$         

51 Merritt Department Store Shirts and Trousers 199.94$         

52 Office Depot Office Supplies 95.59$           

53 Orlando Steel Ent., Inc Barb Arm 6.49$             

54 Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC Adv Sleeve Complete Ambidextrous 159.99$         

55 TransUnion Investigations Check 81.67$           

56 Verizon Cell Phone Service 446.22$         

57 Villages Operating Company A/C Reimbursement 18.00$           

58 Wildwood Ace Hardware Tape, Key Rings, Padlock, Cleaners, Gloves, Brush 163.04$         

59 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 75.80$           

STREET DEPARTMENT

60 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 9 Employees 17,440.07$    

61 Bright House Internet Service 106.27$         

62 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Electrical Adapter, Belt, Tailgate Handle, Battery, Etc. 440.06$         

63 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Phone Battery 18.99$           

64 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 14.20$           

65 Duke Energy Electric Service 369.50$         

66 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 24.90$           

67 Municipal supply & Sign Co. Slow Children at Play Signs, Down Arrow, Stop 662.00$         

68 Office Depot Office Supplies 10.34$           

69 Triple Crown Trailers Bolt Shackles, Bushings, Triangle Equalizer, Etc 64.34$           

70 Unifirst Uniforms 377.60$         

71 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

72 Waste Management Tipping Fee 274.47$         

73 Wildwood Ace Hardware Ballcock, Fasteners, Marking Spray, Cutter, Key, Etc 84.97$           

74 Wildwood Mower and Saw, Inc Springs, Blades, Fuel Kit, Trimmer Housing, Seal Kit 217.12$         

75 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 985.05$         

76 Xpress Materials, LLC PSI Regular Flyash 862.50$         

FLEET SERVICES

77 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 2 Employees 5,229.91$      

78 Bank of America EBay 11.23$           

79 Big Truck Parts Inc Filters 59.47$           

80 Bright House Internet Service 106.27$         

81 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Battery, Filters, Wipers, Lift Jack, Crank Sensor, Etc 979.59$         

82 Cason and Gaskins TV Inc Phone Battery 18.99$           

83 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 14.20$           

84 Duke Energy Electric Service 19.03$           

85 Hi-Line, Inc Blades, Crimp n Seals 93.30$           

86 Interstate Battery System of N Florida Batteries 288.85$         

87 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 24.90$           

88 Newsom Oil Company Kendall Super 514.25$         

89 Office Depot Office Supplies 8.89$             

90 Unifirst Uniforms 134.90$         

91 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

92 Wildwood Ace Hardware Electrical Tape, Ties, RSTP Spray, Etc. 22.95$           

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT

93 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,770.88$      

94 Bright House Internet Service 12.05$           

2.a. 
Page 2 of 4



February 10 2014

Page 3

PARKS AND RECREATION

95 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 5 Employees 7,235.09$      

96 Bank of America Signcrafters 65.00$           

97 Bright House Internet Service 65.51$           

98 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Blower Motor, Belt, Resistor, Bladerunner 64.87$           

99 C.E.S. City Electric Supply Bulbs 39.48$           

100 Culligan Softener Rental - Lake Deaton Wigglesworth 32.65$           

101 Duke Energy Electric Service 842.35$         

102 John Deere Landscapes White Athletic Paint 52.08$           

103 Nature Calls Port O Let Rental 255.00$         

104 Sumter Electric Electric Service 35.63$           

105 Triple Crown Trailers Bolt Shackles, Bushings, Triangle Equalizer, Etc 38.60$           

106 Turfmasters & Associates, Inc Lawn Fertilization and Pest Control 725.00$         

107 Unifirst Uniforms 192.38$         

108 Verizon Cell Phone Service 49.58$           

109 Wildwood Ace Hardware Heater, Insulation, Chlorine, Insect Control, Bulbs, 303.72$         

110 Wildwood Mower and Saw, Inc Carburetor, Spindle Asm, Pulley, Fuel Pump, Blades 416.16$         

111 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 65.94$           

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER

112 A-Line Fire & Safety, Inc Yearly Inspection 190.95$         

113 Bright House Internet Service 352.55$         

114 Century Link Telephone Service 48.58$           

115 Gail Minor Holton Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 116.25$         

116 Ann Moroz/Quilting Guild of The Villages Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 200.00$         

117 Miranda Reeder Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 82.50$           

118 Unifirst Rugs 65.67$           

119 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 167.39$         

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

120 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,510.67$      

121 Bright House Internet Service 72.33$           

122 Century Link Telephone Service 67.01$           

123 Paula Corbin Personal Vehicle Reimbursement 14.00$           

124 Coy Thomas Electric, Inc Replaced 42 Circuit Panel, Main Bus Burnt Up 1,750.00$      

125 Dept of Management Services Telephone Service 33.76$           

126 Duke Energy Electric Service 616.46$         

127 IMS Software Maintenance 120.50$         

128 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 29.88$           

129 Office Depot Office Supplies 448.87$         

130 Oracle Elevator Quarterly Regular Service 218.98$         

131 Unifirst Uniforms 24.61$           

132 USPS Postage Meter Refill 12.05$           

133 WageWorks Annual Compliance Fee 62.50$           

134 Wildwood Ace Hardware Fasteners, Foam, Panel Light, Cleaners, Bulbs, Etc 30.81$           

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

135 Payroll January 26, 2014 Pay Period - 23 Employees 47,199.30$    

136 Amazon Hose & Rubber Company Hoses 126.08$         

137 Bank of America UF Doce Treeo 495.00$         

138 Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 992.06$         

139 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores Fuel Cap, Dexron, Lamp, Hub Assm. Oil Cooler Line, Etc. 365.66$         

140 C & C Peat Co., Inc Wastewater Treatment-Dewatered Bio-Solids 320.00$         

141 Century Link Telephone Service 212.19$         

142 Culligan Bottled Water 36.23$           

143 C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc Asphalt 205.40$         

144 Dept of Management Services DMS Telephone Service 53.66$           

145 Duke Energy Electric Service 19,663.78$    

146 Ernie Morris Enterprises, Inc Office Supplies 78.77$           

2.a. 
Page 3 of 4



February 10 2014

Page 4

147 Environmental Express Environmental Testing 871.29$         

148 FDEP Application for Minor Revision to Wastewater Permit 500.00$         

149 Fort Bend Services, Inc Polymer 2,880.00$      

150 Hach Phosver, Standard Soln, Tubes, Tryptose, Green Tubes 722.97$         

151 Hardy Diagnostics Phos Buffer 220.25$         

152 HD Supply Power Solutions SQD ATV 427.45$         

153 HD Supply WaterWorks Clamps, Washers, Glands, MJ Sleeves, Etc 1,216.81$      

154 Komline-Sanderson Compact Line Power Supply, Eeprom Module/Program 1,312.58$      

155 Kruger End Pump 3,651.45$      

156 Leesburg Rent All Riding Roller w/ Trailer 44.00$           

157 Martronics Batteries 67.44$           

158 Odyssey Manufacturing Hypochlorite Solutions, Rebuild Kits 2,706.81$      

159 Bruce Phillips Personal Vehicle Use 75.04$           

160 Plant Technician Environmental Testing 465.00$         

161 Professional Maintenance Products Lift Station Degreaser 1,450.00$      

162 Sanders Company, Inc Service Pumps and Wells 530.00$         

163 Sisco Mulit-Turn Motor 2,358.13$      

164 Sparr Building and Farm Supply Metal T Post 73.35$           

165 Sumter County Health Department Hepa Shots 584.46$         

166 Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc Annual Maintenance Contract, FH Meter Coupling Assy. 4,023.37$      

167 TAW Orlando Repair Pump 989.72$         

168 Test America Environmental Testing 84.00$           

169 The Dumont Company, Inc Hypochlorite Solutions, Clear Flow 3,036.25$      

170 Triple Crown Trailers Bolt Shackles, Bushings, Triangle Equalizer, Etc 25.73$           

171 Unifirst Uniforms 912.76$         

172 USA BlueBook Muni Ball Bypass 587.85$         

173 Utility Technicians, Inc Lift Station #2 & #27 Rehab 27,401.00$    

174 Verizon Cell Phone Service 198.75$         

175 Wildwood Ace Hardware Fasteners, Hose Hanger, Wheel Brush, Key Set, Etc 131.59$         

176 Wildwood Mower and Saw, Inc Carburetor, Spindle Asm, Pulley, Fuel Pump, Blades 393.09$         

177 Wildwood Tire Company Tires and Repairs 747.42$         

MISCELLANEOUS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS

178 Hunt Law Firm, P.A. Attorney 10,445.77$    

179 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc Engineers 41,588.32$    

FUEL INVENTORY

180 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Unleaded Gasoline 8,505.70$      

181 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Ultra LSD Fuel 2,310.55$      

TOTAL  425,907.92$  

CITY COMMISSION

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 

                                                                                                                       

ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk

2.a. 
Page 4 of 4



3.a. 
Page 1 of 3



3.a. 
Page 2 of 3



 
  Proclamation 

WHEREAS, by 1776 nearly 300,000 Irish nationals had emigrated to the American colonies and played a crucial role in America’s War for Independence; and 

WHEREAS, five signers of the Declaration of Independence were of Irish descent and three signers were Irish born; and 

WHEREAS, Irish Americans helped to fashion a system of government for our young Nation; and 

WHEREAS, twenty-two Presidents have proudly proclaimed their Irish American heritage; and 

WHEREAS, in 1792 Irish born James Hoban provided the architectural plans for the White House and served as one of the supervising architects for the construction of the 
Capitol; and 

WHEREAS, Irish born Commodore John Barry was recognized by the United States Congress in September of 2002 as the “First Flag Officer of the United States Navy”; and 

WHEREAS, Commodore John Barry fought the last sea battle of the American Revolution off the coast of Florida; and 

WHEREAS, in 1813, Captain Oliver Perry, An Irish American, achieved a major naval victory in the Battle of Lake Erie; and 

WHEREAS, in 1942, the 5 Sullivan brothers made the ultimate sacrifice for democracy and freedom during the Naval Battle of Guadalcanal and later had the Destroyer USS 
Sullivan commissioned in their memory; and 

WHEREAS, the Irish first came to Spanish “La Florida” in the 1500s - first as missionaries and mercenary soldiers and then as planters, traders, businessmen, doctors and 
administrators; and 

WHEREAS, three of the Spanish Governors of “La Florida” were actually Irish military officers; and 

WHEREAS, Fr. Richard Arthur, an Irish-born priest from Limerick who was appointed parish priest for St. Augustine in 1597 and ecclesiastical judge of “La Florida,” 
established the first public school in America and opened it to both boys and girls of all races; and 

WHEREAS, Andrew Jackson, whose family came from County Antrim, served as Florida’s military governor following its acquisition by the United States; and 

WHEREAS, Irish Americans, since America’s inception, have provided and continue to provide leadership and service to this nation’s political, business and religious 
establishments; and 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to celebrate the rich cultural heritage and the many valuable contributions of Irish Americans 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida, that the month of March 2014, be, and is hereby proclaimed as  

“IRISH AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH” 

in the City of Wildwood, Florida in recognition of the long history of Irish American contributions to the State of Florida. 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED this   10th  day of  February  in the year of Our Lord Two Thousand and Fourteen. 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA 

 
S E A L 

_______________________________________ 
              Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 
                       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 

 

3.a. 
Page 3 of 3



 

 

CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Hoang Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1312-02 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-08. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 2/10/14 First Reading 

2/24/14 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant, Brian Hoang, seeks approval for a Small Scale Future Land Use Map Amendment to 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On February 6, 2014 the case was heard before the Planning and 
Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in which the Special Magistrate 
recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-08.  Staff also recommends approval of Ordinance 
02014-08 (attached). 
 
The 0.41 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized as a future commercial development.  The 
amendment reassigns the property from Sumter County “Rural Residential” to City “Commercial.” 
Subject to approval of this small-scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a 
rezoning application for consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Commercial” is appropriate based on the 
intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan specifically the Joint Planning Area Future Land Use Map;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 
 

6.a. 
Page 1 of 11



 

 
 
 
 
The atta
existing a
 

Melanie 
Developm
 
 

ached maps 
and propose

D. Peavy 
ment Service

illustrate th
ed Future La

 

es Director 

he subject p
and Use Map

parcel’s rela
p designation

ation to the 
ns within the

Hoa

surroundin
e vicinity. 

Page
ng SSCPA CP 1

Executive Su

g area as w

e 2 of 2 
312-02 

ummary 

well as the 

6.a. 
Page 2 of 11



 
 

City of Wildwood, Florida 
Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 

as Local Planning Agency 
 
The case below was heard on Thursday, February 6th, 2014, by the Special Magistrate. 
The applicant seeks a small scale comprehensive plan amendment from County Rural 
Residential to City Commercial (COM) on 0.41 +/- acres.  The site is generally located 
to the northwest of the intersection of C-44A and Powell Road. 
 
Case:   CP 1312-02 
 
Parcel: G08=023 
 
Owner: Brian Hoang 
 
Applicant: Brian Hoang 
 
Under subsection 1.7(C) of the Land Development Regulations (LDRs), the Planning 
and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate as Local Planning Agency has a duty to make a 
recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed comprehensive plan 
amendments in accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14(B)(2) and 
the criteria for the approval of comprehensive plan amendments as defined in 
subsection 1.7(D) of the LDRs. 
 
Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval of the small scale land use map amendment and favorable 
recommendation of Ordinance O2014-08 to the City Commission. 
 
 
Dated:  February ____, 2014 
 
 
 
/Proposed/ 
____________________________ 
Archie O. Lowry, Jr. 
Special Magistrate City of Wildwood 

6.a. 
Page 3 of 11



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 H
oa

ng
.m

xd
 - 1

/3/
20

14
 11

:51
:23

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

C-44A

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

E SR 44

C
R

 1
54

A
P

H
IL

LI
P

S
 L

N

CR 154

C
R

 1
54

B

C-44A

E SR 44Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.a. 
Page 4 of 11



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- H

oa
ng

.m
xd

 - 1
/7/

20
14

 1:
29

:49
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

C-44A

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

C-44A

LDR

COM

LDR

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DIR

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DIR

REC

REC

Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.a. 
Page 5 of 11



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 JPA LAND USE

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\J
PA

 FL
U\

JP
A F

LU
 - H

oa
ng

.m
xd

 - 1
/28

/20
14

 8:
52

:15
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

C-44A

C-44A

COM

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DRI

PEU

Legend
JPA Boundary

City of Wildwood

G08=023

MDR

6.a. 
Page 6 of 11



 

 
Ordinance No. O2014-08 

G08=023 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Hoang Parcel) 
1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-08 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 

Parcel G08=023 
Hoang Parcel 
0.41 acres +/- 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTH 
1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 
19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE NORTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 33.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY FOR A POINT OF 
BEGINNING; CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
140 FEET, NORTH 0 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 128.86 FEET, 
SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 127.51 FEET, SOUTH 0 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 186.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE 
RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
10.00 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 36 
MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST 24.84 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 27.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 

6.a. 
Page 7 of 11



 

 
Ordinance No. O2014-08 

G08=023 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Hoang Parcel) 
2 of 3 

ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, (1) 
THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 
DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 73.39 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY, (3) THENCE NORTH 24 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS 
EAST 88.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 88.79 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 40.16 FEET, (3) THENCE SOUTH 24 
DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 97.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS A POINT OF REFERENCE (1) THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
WEST 33.20 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 97.44 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 24 DEGREES 25 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 88.77 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (3) THENCE SOUTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
EAST 40.19 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 
34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 27.23 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 
SECONDS EAST 101.52 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 
SECONDS EAST 40.0 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 21 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 01 
SECONDS WEST 109.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
CONTAINING 0.41 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 
designation “Rural Residential” to City comprehensive plan designation “Commercial.” 
 

 

6.a. 
Page 8 of 11



 

 
Ordinance No. O2014-08 

G08=023 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Hoang Parcel) 
3 of 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

 
SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
   

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

6.a. 
Page 9 of 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-08 

“Exhibit A” 

G08=023 (Hoang Parcel) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

6.a. 
Page 10 of 11



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- H
oa

ng
.m

xd
 - 1

/7/
20

14
 1:

38
:26

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

C-44A

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

C-44A

LDR

COM

COM

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DIR

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DIR

REC

REC

Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.a. 
Page 11 of 11



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The app
County “
 
The 0.41
Road.  T
change t
General 
Future La
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
February
recomme
 

Melanie 
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Ho

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

licant, Brian
RC2” to City

 +/- acre su
The propert
the Future L
Commercia

and Use Ma

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1312-02 w
y 6th, 2014
endation of t

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

ang Rezon

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

n Hoang, se
y of Wildwoo

ubject proper
ty is subject
Land Use M
al - Neighbo
ap designatio

approval of
a future lan

was consider
4.  The P
the rezoning

 

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

ning – RZ 1
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

eeks approva
od “C-2: Gen

rty is located
t to a conc

Map designa
orhood” wou
on.  

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning & 
g to the City C

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

1312-02 

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

al from the 
neral Comme

d to the nort
current Sma
tion to City 
ld bring the

e O2014-09 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
Zoning B

Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

ce O2014-0

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

City Comm
ercial - Neig

thwest of the
all Scale Co

“Commercia
e property in

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boar
Board/Specia
n. 

WILDWOO

9. 

TING: 2
2

ting  
 

 
e:   

ission for a 
hborhood.”  

e intersectio
omprehensiv
al”. The req
nto complia

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistra

OD 

2/10/14 First
2/24/14 Ado

rezoning fr
 

on of C-44A 
ve Plan ame
quested zoni
nce with the

f Ordinance

Magistrate on
ate gave a

t Reading 
ption 

rom Sumter 

and Powell 
endment to
ing of “C-2: 
e proposed 

e O2014-08, 

n Thursday, 
a favorable 

6.b. 
Page 1 of 9



City of Wildwood 
Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 

 
The case below was heard on Thursday, February 6th, 2014 by the Special Magistrate.  
The applicant seeks approval and favorable recommendation from the City of Wildwood 
Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate for a Zoning Map Amendment from 
County “R2C” (Low Density Residential with Conventional Housing) to City “C-2: 
General Commercial - Neighborhood.”  The property is generally located to the 
northwest of the intersection of C-44A and Powell Road. 
 
Case:   RZ 1312-02 
 
Parcel: G08=023 
 
Owner: Brian Hoang 
 
Applicant: Brian Hoang 
 
Under subsections 1.7(B)(2) and 3.3(B)(3) of the Land Development Regulations 
(LDRs), the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate has a duty to make a 
recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed zoning amendments in 
accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14 (B)(3) and the criteria for the 
approval of zoning amendments as defined in subsection 3.3(B)(4) of the LDRs. 
 
Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval of the Zoning Map Amendment and favorable recommendation 
of Ordinance O2014-09 to the City Commission. 
 
 
Dated:  February ____, 2014 
 
 
 
/Proposed/ 
____________________________ 
Archie O. Lowry, Jr. 
Special Magistrate City of Wildwood 

 

6.b. 
Page 2 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 H
oa

ng
.m

xd
 - 1

/3/
20

14
 11

:51
:23

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

C-44A

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

E SR 44

C
R

 1
54

A
P

H
IL

LI
P

S
 L

N

CR 154

C
R

 1
54

B

C-44A

E SR 44Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.b. 
Page 3 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 EXISTING ZONING

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\E
xis

tin
g Z

on
ing

 - H
oa

ng
 P

rop
ert

y.m
xd

 - 1
/7/

20
14

 9:
22

:31
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

C-44A

C-44A

R2C

C-2
a5

PEU

V-WW

V-WW

Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.b. 
Page 4 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-09 

G08=023 (Hoang Parcel) Rezoning 
1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-09 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 

Parcel G08=023 
Hoang Parcel 
0.41 acres +/- 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTH 
1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 
19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE NORTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 33.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY FOR A POINT OF 
BEGINNING; CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
140 FEET, NORTH 0 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 128.86 FEET, 
SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 127.51 FEET, SOUTH 0 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 186.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE 
RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
10.00 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 36 
MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST 24.84 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 27.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 

6.b. 
Page 5 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-09 

G08=023 (Hoang Parcel) Rezoning 
2 of 3 

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, (1) 
THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 
DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 73.39 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY, (3) THENCE NORTH 24 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS 
EAST 88.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 88.79 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 40.16 FEET, (3) THENCE SOUTH 24 
DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 97.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS A POINT OF REFERENCE (1) THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
WEST 33.20 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 97.44 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 24 DEGREES 25 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 88.77 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (3) THENCE SOUTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
EAST 40.19 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 
34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 27.23 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 
SECONDS EAST 101.52 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 
SECONDS EAST 40.0 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 21 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 01 
SECONDS WEST 109.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
CONTAINING 0.41 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “R2C: Low Density 
Residential with Conventional Housing” to City of Wildwood “C-2:  General Commercial: 
Neighborhood.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 

6.b. 
Page 6 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-09 

G08=023 (Hoang Parcel) Rezoning 
3 of 3 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 

Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

6.b. 
Page 7 of 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-09 

“Exhibit A” 

G08=023 (Hoang Parcel) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

6.b. 
Page 8 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED ZONING

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g -
 H

oa
ng

 P
rop

ert
y.m

xd
 - 1

/7/
20

14
 9:

18
:41

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

C-44A

C-44A

C-2

C-2
a5

PEU

V-WW

V-WW

Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

6.b. 
Page 9 of 9



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Wicker-Lambert Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1312-03 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-10. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 2/10/14 First Reading 

2/24/14 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant, Robert O. Williams for Coast Development Corp., seeks approval for a Future Land 
Use Map Amendment to the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On February 6, 2014, the case was heard 
before the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in 
which the Special Magistrate recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-10.  Staff also 
recommends approval of Ordinance 02014-10 (attached). 
 
The 100.3 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized as a residential subdivision.  The 
amendment reassigns the property from County “Agricultural” to City “Low Density Residential.” 
Subject to approval of this small-scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a 
rezoning application for consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Low Density Residential” is appropriate based 
on the intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 
 
 

6.c. 
Page 1 of 10



 
 
 
The atta
existing a
 

Melanie 
Developm
 
 

ached maps 
and propose

D. Peavy 
ment Service

illustrate th
ed Future La

es Director 

he subject p
and Use Map

 

parcel’s rela
p designation

ation to the 
ns within the

Wicker Lambe

surroundin
e vicinity. 

Page
ert, SSCPA CP 1

Executive Su

g area as w

e 2 of 2 
312-03 

ummary 

well as the 

6.c. 
Page 2 of 10



 
City of Wildwood, Florida 

Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 
as Local Planning Agency 

 
The case below was heard on Thursday, February 6th, 2014, by the Special Magistrate. 
The applicant seeks a comprehensive plan amendment from County Agricultural to City 
Low Density Residential (LDR) on 100.3 +/- acres.  The site is generally located to the 
northeast of the intersection of C-472 and the CSX railroad right-of-way. 
 
Case:   CP 1312-03 
 
Parcels: D20=002 and D20=008 
 
Owners: Philip Wayne and Beverly A. Lambert, TTEEs, and Rodney S. Wicker and 

Rhonda Wicker Tilton 
 
Applicant: Robert O. Williams for Coast Development Corp. 
 
Under subsection 1.7(C) of the Land Development Regulations (LDRs), the Planning 
and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate as Local Planning Agency has a duty to make a 
recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed comprehensive plan 
amendments in accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14(B)(2) and 
the criteria for the approval of comprehensive plan amendments as defined in 
subsection 1.7(D) of the LDRs. 
 
Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval of the small scale land use map amendment and favorable 
recommendation of Ordinance O2014-10 to the City Commission. 
 
 
Dated:  February ____, 2014 
 
 
 
/Proposed/ 
____________________________ 
Archie O. Lowry, Jr. 
Special Magistrate City of Wildwood 
 

6.c. 
Page 3 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D20=002 & D20=008
WICKER/LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 W
ick

er 
La

mb
ert

.m
xd

 - 1
/3/

20
14

 12
:14

:06
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
1

7

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

CR 110

CR 118

CR 116

CR 222

CR 214

CR 216

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 120

C
R

 1
1

9

MANOR DOWNS

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

NE 41st LOOP

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD

N
E

 4
0t

h 
T

E
R

CR 117A

C
R

 1
1

7

6.c. 
Page 4 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- L

am
be

rt.m
xd

 - 1
/10

/20
14

 11
:09

:02
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C-472

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D
C

R
 1

1
7

CR 110

C
H

U
R

C
H

ILL D
O

W
N

S
N

E
 4

1s
t 

B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1st LO

O
P

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

G
R

AN
T W

AY

NE 103rd AVE

MORVEN PARK WAY

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

EDWARDS LN

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

ONMU

ORMU

AGR

6.c. 
Page 5 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 JPA LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\J
PA

 FL
U\

JP
A F

LU
 - L

am
be

rt.m
xd

 - 1
/23

/20
14

 11
:44

:45
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C-472
C

R
 1

1
7

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

CR 110

NE 41st BLVD

CR 117A

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1st LO

O
P

CHURCHILL DO
W

NS

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

G
R

AN
T W

AY

NE 103rd AVEN
E

 4
0t

h 
T

E
R

MORVEN PARK WAY

EDWARDS LN

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

CRAVEN WAY

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
JPABoundary_July2010

City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

RR

LDR

ONMU

ORMU

COM

ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL

301/466 MU

6.c. 
Page 6 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-10 

D20=002 and D20=008 Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Wicker Lambert) 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 
TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND 
FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 

Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 
Wicker Lambert Property 

100.3 acres +/- 
 
Legal Description: 
PARCEL 1.  THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4, AND ALL THAT PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF NW 
1/4 LYING EAST OF RAILROAD ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR 
CR C-472 ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 
 
PARCEL 2.  THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF 
THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR CR C-472 
ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 
 
CONTAINING 100.3 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
 

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 
designation “Agricultural” to City comprehensive plan designation “Low Density 
Residential.” 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

 
SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 

6.c. 
Page 7 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-10 

D20=002 and D20=008 Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Wicker Lambert) 
2 of 2 

Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
   

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

6.c. 
Page 8 of 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-10 

“Exhibit A” 

D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert Parcels) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

6.c. 
Page 9 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- L
am

be
rt.m

xd
 - 1

/10
/20

14
 12

:12
:55

 PM
 - t

on
ea

l

C-472

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C
R

 1
1

7

CR 110

N
E

 4
1s

t 
B

LV
D

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1s

t 
LO

O
P

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

NE 103rd AVE

AGR

LDR

ONMU
ORMU

Legend
City_Roads

D20=008

D20=002

City of Wildwood

6.c. 
Page 10 of 10



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The app
Commiss
 
The 100
and the 
amendm
requeste
proposed
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
February
recomme
 

Melanie 
Developm
 

CITY

CT: Wic

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

plicant, Robe
sion for a rez

.3 +/- acre s
CSX railroa
ent to chan

ed zoning of 
d Future Lan

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1312-03 w
y 6th, 2014
endation of t

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

cker Lamb

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

ert O. Willi
zoning from 

subject prop
ad right-of-w
ge the Futu
“R-1: Low D

nd Use Map 

approval of
a future lan

was consider
4.  The P
the rezoning

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

bert Rezoni
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

ams for Co
County “A5

perty is gene
way.  The p
re Land Use

Density Res
designation

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning & 
g to the City C

 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

ing – RZ 13

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

oast Develo
” to City of W

erally located
property is s
e Map desig
idential” wou
.  

e O2014-11 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
Zoning B

Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

312-03 

ce O2014-1

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

opment Corp
Wildwood “R

d to the nor
subject to a
gnation to C
uld bring the

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
Board/Specia
n. 

WILDWOO

1. 

TING: 2
2

ting  
 

 
e:   

p., seeks a
R-1: Low Den

rtheast of th
a concurren
City “Low De
e property in

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistra

OD 

2/10/14 First
2/24/14 Ado

approval fro
nsity Reside

e intersectio
t Comprehe

ensity Resid
nto complian

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
ate gave a

t Reading 
ption 

m the City 
ential.”   

on of C-472 
ensive Plan 
ential”. The 

nce with the 

e O2014-10, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 

6.d. 
Page 1 of 9



City of Wildwood 
Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 

 
The case below was heard on Thursday, February 6th, 2014 by the Special Magistrate.  
The applicant seeks approval and favorable recommendation from the City of Wildwood 
Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate for a Zoning Map Amendment from 
County “A5: Agricultural 5 acres per house” to City “R-1: Low Density Residential.”  The 
property is generally located to the northeast of the intersection of C-472 and the CSX 
railroad right-of-way. 
 
Case:   RZ 1312-05 
 
Parcels: D20=002 and D20=008 
 
Owner: Philip Wayne and Beverly A. Lambert, TTEEs, and Rodney S. Wicker and 

Rhonda Wicker Tilton 
 
Applicant: Robert O. Williams for Coast Development Corp. 
 
Under subsections 1.7(B)(2) and 3.3(B)(3) of the Land Development Regulations 
(LDRs), the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate has a duty to make a 
recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed zoning amendments in 
accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14 (B)(3) and the criteria for the 
approval of zoning amendments as defined in subsection 3.3(B)(4) of the LDRs. 
 
Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval of the Zoning Map Amendment and favorable recommendation 
of Ordinance O2014-11 to the City Commission. 
 
 
Dated:  February ____, 2014 
 
 
 
/Proposed/ 
____________________________ 
Archie O. Lowry, Jr. 
Special Magistrate City of Wildwood 

 

6.d. 
Page 2 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D20=002 & D20=008
WICKER/LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 W
ick

er 
La

mb
ert

.m
xd

 - 1
/3/

20
14

 12
:14

:06
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
1

7

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

CR 110

CR 118

CR 116

CR 222

CR 214

CR 216

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 120

C
R

 1
1

9

MANOR DOWNS

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

NE 41st LOOP

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD

N
E

 4
0t

h 
T

E
R

CR 117A

C
R

 1
1

7

6.d. 
Page 3 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- L

am
be

rt.m
xd

 - 1
/10

/20
14

 11
:09

:02
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C-472

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D
C

R
 1

1
7

CR 110

C
H

U
R

C
H

ILL D
O

W
N

S
N

E
 4

1s
t 

B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1st LO

O
P

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

G
R

AN
T W

AY

NE 103rd AVE

MORVEN PARK WAY

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

EDWARDS LN

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

ONMU

ORMU

AGR

6.d. 
Page 4 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 JPA LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\J
PA

 FL
U\

JP
A F

LU
 - L

am
be

rt.m
xd

 - 1
/23

/20
14

 11
:44

:45
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C-472
C

R
 1

1
7

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

CR 110

NE 41st BLVD

CR 117A

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1st LO

O
P

CHURCHILL DO
W

NS

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

G
R

AN
T W

AY

NE 103rd AVEN
E

 4
0t

h 
T

E
R

MORVEN PARK WAY

EDWARDS LN

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

CRAVEN WAY

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
JPABoundary_July2010

City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

RR

LDR

ONMU

ORMU

COM

ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL

301/466 MU

6.d. 
Page 5 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-11 

D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert) Rezoning 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-11 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 
 

Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 
Wicker Lambert Property 

100.3 acres +/- 
 
Legal Description: 
PARCEL 1.  THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4, AND ALL THAT PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF NW 
1/4 LYING EAST OF RAILROAD ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR 
CR C-472 ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 
 
PARCEL 2.  THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF 
THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR CR C-472 
ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 
 
CONTAINING 100.3 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

 
This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “A5: Agricultural 5 acres 

per home” to City of Wildwood “R-1:  Low Density Residential.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 

6.d. 
Page 6 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-11 

D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert) Rezoning 
2 of 2 

to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

6.d. 
Page 7 of 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-11 

“Exhibit A” 

D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert Parcels) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

6.d. 
Page 8 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- L
am

be
rt.m

xd
 - 1

/10
/20

14
 12

:12
:55

 PM
 - t

on
ea

l

C-472

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C
R

 1
1

7

CR 110

N
E

 4
1s

t 
B

LV
D

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

N
E

 4
1s

t 
LO

O
P

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

NE 103rd AVE

AGR

LDR

ONMU
ORMU

Legend
City_Roads

D20=008

D20=002

City of Wildwood

6.d. 
Page 9 of 9



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The appli
zoned “R-
Agreemen
 
The Proje
applicant 
for a total 
 
Pursuant 
Planned D
incorporat
standards
 
At the Feb
Ordinance
 
Staff reco
 

Melanie 
Developm
 

CITY

CT: Ox

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

cant seeks a
-1: Low Dens
nt via Ordinan

ect is an app
is revising Ph
of 268 housi

to Section 8.
Development 
ted into the O

s for the Proje

bruary 6th, 20
e O2014-12. 

ommends ap

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

ford Oaks 

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

a revision to 
sity Residenti
nce O2013-24

roved Planne
hase 1 of the 
ng units in Ph

.6 of the Land
Agreement. 

Ordinance as 
ect. 

014 Planning a

pproval of Or

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

Planned D
 
Adoption o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

the approved
al.”  The City
4 on Septemb

ed Developm
Planned Dev

hase 1, and a

d Developme
 The Project’
exhibits.  The

and Zoning B

rdinance Num

 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Developme

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

d Planned D
y Commission
ber 24, 2013.

ent that is en
velopment to a
a grand total o

ent Regulation
s legal descr
e Planned De

Board Hearing

mber O2014-

ITY OF W

MARY 

ent RZ 1305

ce O2014-1

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

Development 
n approved th

ntitled to buil
allow for twen
of 563 housing

ns, Ordinanc
iption and co
evelopment A

g, the Special

-12. 

WILDWOO

5-02 Revis

2. 

TING: 2
2

ting  
 

 
e:   

(PD) on 218
he Oxford Oa

ld 542 reside
nty-one (21) m
g units within

e O2014-12 
nceptual dev

Agreement ou

l Magistrate r

OD 

sion 

2/10/14 First
2/24/14 Ado

.52 +/- acres
aks Planned D

ential dwelling
more single fa
 the whole de

amends the 
velopment pla
utlines specific

recommended

t Reading 
ption 

s of property 
Development 

g units.  The 
amily homes, 
evelopment. 

Oxford Oaks 
an have been 
c criteria and 

d approval of 

6.e. 
Page 1 of 7



City of Wildwood 
Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate 

 
The case below was heard on Thursday, February 6th, 2014 by the Special Magistrate.  
The applicant seeks approval and favorable recommendation from the City of Wildwood 
Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate to revise their approved planned 
development Ordinance O2013-24 to add twenty-one (21) single-family homes in Phase 
1 (for a grand total of 563 housing units) with related improvements and infrastructure.  
The site is generally located to the northwest of US Hwy 301 (SR 35) and C-214.  The 
Engineer of Record is Jeffrey A. Head, P.E. with Farner, Barley, and Associates of 
Wildwood, Florida. 
 
Case:   RZ 1305-02 
 
Parcels: D18=040, D18=041, D18=064, D18=068, and D18=069. 
 
Owner: Mid Florida Properties LLC by LBCV it’s manager 
 
Applicant: SAME 
 
Under subsections 1.7(B)(2), 3.3(B)(3), and 8.2(E) of the Land Development 
Regulations (LDRs), the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate has a duty to 
make a recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed zoning amendments 
in accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14 (B)(3) and the criteria for 
the approval of zoning amendments as defined in subsection 3.3(B)(4) of the LDRs. 
 
Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Special Magistrate 
recommends approval of the Zoning Map Amendment and favorable recommendation 
of Ordinance O2014-12 to the City Commission. 
 
 
Dated:  February ____, 2014 
 
 
 
/Proposed/ 
____________________________ 
Archie O. Lowry, Jr. 
Special Magistrate City of Wildwood 

6.e. 
Page 2 of 7



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JUNE 2013 LOCATION MAP

OXFORD OAKS
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 190 380

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - O

xfo
rd 

Oa
ks

.m
xd

 - 6
/24

/20
13

 1:
45

:39
 PM

 - t
on

ea
l

C
R

 2
09

CR 222

C-466 E

CR 214

CR 216

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C
R

 2
01

N
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

C-472

CR 106

CR 108

CR 114

CR 110

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 2
07

 W

Legend
Oxford Oaks

City of Wildwood Re-Pump Station

City of Wildwood

Parcels

6.e. 
Page 3 of 7



 

 Page 1 of  4 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2014-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS IN ORDINANCE  
NUMBER O2013-24; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, Mid Florida Properties, L.L.C. (hereinafter the “Developer”) filed an 
application for a Planned Development which together with supporting documents, 
analyses, maps, charts, other evidence and instruments, the advice, report and 
recommendations of the Project Review Committee and the testimony adduced and 
evidence received at the Public Hearing by the Planning and Zoning Board on June 27, 
2013 and September 3, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, based upon such materials and otherwise being fully informed the 
City Commission duly adopted Ordinance No. 2013-24 on September 24, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, since the adoption of Ordinance No. 2013-24, the City Commission 
duly adopted Ordinance No. 2013-56 which amended certain sections of the City’s Land 
Development Regulations pertaining to Planned Development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at this time, the Developer desires to make certain amendments to 
Ordinance No. 2013-24 to utilize certain changes to the City’s Land Development 
Regulations enacted by the adoption of Ordinance No. 2013-56. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Ordinance Number O2013-24 of the City of Wildwood, Florida is 
hereby amended as indicated below.  
 
 1. All terms and provisions of Ordinance Number 2013-24 shall remain the 
same unless specifically amended below. 
 
 2. Section 3, Paragraph B, is amended by restating Paragraph B of Section 3 
as set forth below: 
 
  B. Conceptual Development Plan.  The Project includes a conceptual 

development plan pursuant to Section 8.4 of the Land Development 
Regulations.  The Conceptual Development Plan prepared by 
Farner Barley and Associates, Inc. dated November 25, 2013 (as 
revised to denote sidewalk requirements) is incorporated into this 
Ordinance as “Exhibit B” attached hereto.  The conceptual 
development plan is substantially consistent with City of Wildwood 

6.e. 
Page 4 of 7



 

 Page 2 of  4 

Comprehensive Plan. 
  
   1) The conceptual development plan illustrates the general 

location of the following land uses: 
 
    a. Single Family Residential; 
    b. Common areas and buffer easements (open spaces); 
    c. Recreational (Parks and open spaces) 
 
   2) The conceptual development plan is conceptual in nature 

and may be affected or modified by final zoning approval 
and conditions, by compensating storage capacity in flood 
prone areas, final wetland or protected species locations and 
jurisdictional boundaries, final engineering, permitting, 
surveys, or conservation easements. 

 
 3. Section 3, Paragraph C is amended by restating Paragraph C of Section 3 
as set forth below: 
 
  C. Development Program.  The Project shall be developed in two 

phases.  The phases are shown on “Exhibit B” Conceptual 
Development Plan attached hereto. 

 
   1) Residential Development.  The residential component of the 

Project shall contain no more than 561 single family 
detached housing units/lots and at least one attached 
housing unit/lot with two dwelling units. 

 
   2) Maximum Development Potential.  Residential development 

within the Project shall not exceed four (4) dwelling 
units/acre.  The maximum number of residential units/lots in 
the Project is 563. 

 
 4. Section 3, Paragraph F is amended by restating Paragraph F of Section 3 
as set forth below: 
 
  F. Developer’s Agreement.  Prior to approval of subdivision 

preliminary plans, the City and the Developer agree to enter into an 
amendment to the Developer’s (Utility) Agreement dated October 
14, 2013 to address the provision of water and wastewater to the 
Project.  The agreement, as amended, shall also specify, among 
other items, the ownership and maintenance of the utilities 
infrastructure associated with the Project. 

 
 5. Section 3, Paragraph J, Subsection 4) is amended by restating Paragraph 

6.e. 
Page 5 of 7



 

 Page 3 of  4 

J, Subsection 4) of Section 3 as set forth below: 
 
  4) Landscape Design.  Yard and common area landscaping will be in 

conformance with the City of Wildwood Land Development 
Regulations and as generally depicted in “Exhibit C” attached 
hereto. 

 
 6. Section 3, Paragraph L, Subsection 3) is amended by restating Section 3, 
Paragraph L, Subsection 3) as set forth below: 
 
  3) Stormwater.  The Project shall contain a stormwater management 

system which meets the requirements of the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District, and Chapter  6, section 6.4 of the 
City’s Land Development Regulations, as set forth in Ordinance No. 
2013-56.  Drainage retention basins will not be fenced. 

 
 7. Section 3, Paragraph M, Subsection 3), Subsection c. is amended by 
restating Section 3, Paragraph M, Subsection 3), Subsection c. as set forth below: 
 
  c. The Project shall provide sidewalks shown on “Exhibit C” attached 

hereto.  The Project shall not provide sidewalks or multi-model 
paths along County Roads 214 and 209.  Sufficient right of way 
along C.R. 214 will be dedicated to the City as shown on “Exhibit’s 
B and C” so the City may construct a sidewalk should future needs 
warrant construction.  A tract of land along County Road 209 will be 
dedicated to the City as shown on “Exhibit’s B and C” so the City 
may construct a multi-model path should future needs warrant 
construction. 

 
 8. Section 3, Paragraph P is amended by restating Section 3, Paragraph P 
as set forth below: 
 
  P. Expiration of Planned Development Agreement.  Actual 

construction must begin within the Planned Development within 24 
months of the final adoption of the amendment to the Planned 
Development Agreement.  If no construction has started on the 
approved Planned Development within 24 months, the Planned 
Development shall lapse and be of no further effect.  The City 
Commission may extend the Planned Development for periods of 
up to six (6) months provided the applicant can show good cause 
why the said Project was delayed under the originally approved 
Planned Development Agreement.  However, the City Commission 
shall not allow extensions to the commencement of construction 

6.e. 
Page 6 of 7



 

 Page 4 of  4 

beyond 48 months after the effective date of this Ordinance.  
Notwithstanding anything in the foregoing, once construction has 
commenced, construction may continue until the completion of the 
Project. 

 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:        
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

6.e. 
Page 7 of 7



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    
 

HISTORY
 
The app
annexatio
located a
 
Annexati
contained
 
The app
applicatio
future sh
 
Staff rec
 

Melanie 
Developm
 
 

 

CITY

CT: Ord

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

plicant, Willi
on applicatio
at the southw

on into the 
d within the 

plicant has 
ons for the 
ould the Co

commends a

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

dinance O2

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

UES: 

am Keen f
on for parce
west corner o

City is app
City’s Joint 

submitted 
subject prop
mmission m

approval of

es Director 

SSION OF

EXECUT

2014-15: A
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                          

for Baltic P
el D18=085.
of the interse

propriate be
Planning Are

a Small S
perty. Those

move to anne

f Ordinance

 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Annexation

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

                 

Property Ma
 The proper
ection of C-4

ecause the 
ea with Sum

Scale Comp
e application

ex the proper

e O2014-15.

ITY OF W

MARY 

n of Parcel 

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

anagement, 
rty to be an
466 and NE 

property is 
mter County.

prehensive 
ns will be b
rty.  

WILDWOO

D18=085 (

nance O20

TING: 2
2

ting  
 

 
e:   

LLC, has 
nnexed totals

36th Street. 

contiguous 

Plan Amen
brought to C

OD 

(Baltic Pro

014-15 

2/10/14 First
2/24/14 Ado

submitted a
s 0.31 +/- a

to the City

ndment and
Commission 

perty) 

t Reading 
ption 

a voluntary 
acres and is 

y limits and 

d Rezoning 
in the near 

6.f. 
Page 1 of 5



 

Ordinance O2014-15 
D18=085 Annexation: Baltic Property Management, LLC 

Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-15 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.31 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF C-466 
AND EAST OF NE 36TH STREET; IN SECTION 18, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS 
CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 
OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS 
AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
 

Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

 
 SECTION 1.  Based upon the petition of the owner of the following described real 
property, which is generally located on the southwest corner of C-466 and NE 36th 
Street, to be annexed into the City the property is hereby annexed into the City of 
Wildwood pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida Statutes.  The City Commission finds 
that the property is located within the City’s Joint Planning Area with Sumter County, is 
contiguous to the municipal limits of the City of Wildwood, and meets all legal 
requirements for annexation.  The annexed property lying in Sumter County, Florida 
owned by Baltic Property Management Group, LLC, is more particularly described as 
follows: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Parcel # D18=085 

0.31 +/- Acres 
 
COMMENCE AT THE N.E. CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 
18, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST AS A POINT OF REFERENCE: 
THENCE RUN N 89° 53' 43" W 591.94' ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
THE NE 1/4 FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING: (1) CONTINUE N 89° 53' 43" W 
107.00' ALONG THE ABOVE SAID NORTH LINE; (2) THENCE S 01° 22' 29" E 153.00'; 
(3) THENCE S 89° 53' 43" E 107.00'; (4) THENCE N 01° 22' 29" W 153.00' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING TO CLOSE. LESS THAT PART LYING IN S.R. 466 RIGHT OF 
WAY. 
 
CONSISTING OF 13,431 SQ. FT. OR 0.31 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 
 

6.f. 
Page 2 of 5



 

Ordinance O2014-15 
D18=085 Annexation: Baltic Property Management, LLC 

Page 2 of 2 

SECTION 2.  All of the above described annexed property shall be liable for its 
proportionate share of the future and existing indebtedness of the City of Wildwood. 
 

SECTION 3.  All of the above described annexed property shall be subject to the 
laws and ordinance of the City of Wildwood as if this territory had been a part of the City 
of Wildwood at the time of passage and approval of said laws and ordinances. 
 

SECTION 4.  Until such time as the City amends its Comprehensive Plan, the 
current Sumter County zoning classification and future land use map designation will 
remain in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 5.  Section 1-14 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to include the legal description of the annexed parcel pursuant to this 
Ordinance.  The location map identifying the property to be annexed are attached 
hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

SECTION 6. If any portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any purpose, 
the remaining portion shall remain valid and in full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon final approval by the City 
Commission. 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this ____  day of _____, 2014, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
SEAL 
 
ATTEST: CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
First Reading:  _______________ 
 
Second Reading:  _______________ 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.f. 
Page 3 of 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-15 

“Exhibit A” 

Baltic Property Annexation (D18=085) 

Location Map 

 

6.f. 
Page 4 of 5



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
FEBRUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D18=065
BALTIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - B

alt
ic 

Pr
op

ert
y M

gt.
mx

d -
 2/

4/2
01

4 2
:55

:59
 PM

 - t
on

ea
l

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-466 E

C
R

 2
01

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

Legend
D18=085

City of Wildwood

6.f. 
Page 5 of 5



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Feb. 10, 2014 
 

Subject: Utility Department Vehicle 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): recommend approval to purchase a replacement 
vehicle at a cost of $18,830.00. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 Vehicle number U-7 is a 2001 Dodge Ram 1500, VIN #1B7HC16Y715248653 
with 179,531 miles. 

 Vehicle has had the transmission replaced before. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 The vehicle needs the following repairs: 
o Transmission    $1,600.00 
o Dash     $   390.00 
o Seat      $   500.00 to $1,000.00 
o TOTAL    $2,490.00 to $2,990.00 

o Motor burns excessive amount of oil 
 

 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Fleet Services is not recommending the vehicle be repaired. (see attached) 
 All of the Utility Department’s field vehicles are used during meter 

reading. 
 A 2014 Ford F150 regular cab, 3.7L V6, 6 speed automatic transmission, 

spray in bedliner, trailer towing package and light bar is $18,830.00. (See 
attached quote from Bartow Ford dated January 23, 2014) 

  

LEGAL REVIEW: 

 N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Utility Department and Fleet Services recommends the vehicle be replaced. 

8.a. 
Page 1 of 7



 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Since this is not a budgeted item in FY 13/14 budget, funding will be from the 
“Unrestricted Cash and Investments Account” with an unencumbered balance of 
$1,174,619.43 as of December 31, 2013. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Not replace the vehicle and repair at an estimated cost of approximately $3,000. 
 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Memo from Steve Watson dated January 22, 2014 
 Quotation from Bartow Ford dated January 23, 2014. 
 Interior pictures of vehicle, dash and seat. 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Feb 10 2014\Vehicle replacement.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.a. 
Page 2 of 7



8.a. 
Page 3 of 7



8.a. 
Page 4 of 7



8.a. 
Page 5 of 7



8.a. 
Page 6 of 7



8.a. 
Page 7 of 7



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Feb. 10, 2014 
 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Plant – Sludge Pump Motor & Gearbox 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend authorization for the purchase of A 
gear box from Komline-Sanderson in the amount of $3,625.00 and an electric motor from 
Tampa Armature Works (TAW) in the amount of $1,890.08 for a total cost of $5,515.08. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 Sludge Pump has been in service since 1998 and is in need of replacement. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 The existing sludge pump is manufactured by Komline-Sanderson. 
 The gear box is a proprietary item for this particular sludge pump and can 

only be purchased from Komline-Sanderson. 
 The electric motor is standard horizontal 7.5 horse power, 1750 RPM, 

230/460 volt motor and is not a proprietary item. 
 

 CONCLUSIONS: 

 The gearbox can only be purchased from Komline-Sanderson. 
 The motor is not a proprietary item. 

  

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends purchase of the gearbox from Komline-Sanderson and the 
purchase of the motor from TAW. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 This is an approved item in the FY 13/14 adopted budget with an estimated cost 
of $6,200. 

 The Repair and Maintenance line item, account no. 0401003605360460 has an 
unencumbered balance of $382,556.05 as of December 31, 2013. 

8.b. 
Page 1 of 8



 There is a savings of $684.92 from the budgeted amount. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 

  

 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Sole Source Explanation 
 Quote Comparison 
 Komline-Sanderson quote #AMQ11941 
 TAW quote #60009652-4 
 Komline-Sanderson Quote #AMQ12217 
 B&D Industries quote dated 10/31/13 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Feb 10 2014\Sludge Pump.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.b. 
Page 2 of 8



8.b. 
Page 3 of 8



8.b. 
Page 4 of 8



8.b. 
Page 5 of 8



8.b. 
Page 6 of 8



8.b. 
Page 7 of 8



8.b. 
Page 8 of 8



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Feb. 10, 2014 
 

Subject: West Well Replacement (Ashley Site) 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend awarding the construction of a 10” 
well to C.W.D.I., Inc. dba Citrus Well Drilling in the amount of $43,537.50. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 City has been served legal notice to discontinue the use of the existing West Well. 
 City has entered into a contract to purchase property from Dan Ashley, located in 

the northwest corner of the intersection of SR 44 and CR 231. 
 The contract provides for due diligence, which includes the construction of a well 

for water quality purposes.  
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 A Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) has been completed by 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA). 

o No significant issues were discovered in the Phase I ESA. 
 City Commission authorized KHA to proceed with construction 

specifications and obtaining proposals for the construction of a 10” “test” 
well with the ability to be transformed into a potable production well. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Requests for proposals were sent to five (5) well driiling contractors with 
the following result: 
 
Citrus Well Drilling $43,537.50 
Huss Drilling $84,450.00 
Rowe Drilling Company $94,750.00 
Custom Well Drilling $127,642.06 
Earl’s Well Drilling Declined to submit 
 

  

8.c. 
Page 1 of 9



LEGAL REVIEW:  

 Contract will be presented to City Attorney for his review and approval 
prior to Mayor signing contract. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 City staff and KHA staff recommend the award to Citrus Well Drilling in the 
amount of $43,537.50. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 This project was included in the FY 13/14 Budget under Capital Improvements. 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Alternatives have been presented to the Commission in past meetings and the 
decision was to move forward with the Ashley site for a new well west of the  
I-75/SR 44 interchange.  

 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Email dated 2/4/14 at 8:35 AM from Lewis Bryant to Bruce Phillips 
 Estimate #6743, dated 2/3/14 from C.W.D.I., Inc. dba Citrus Well Drilling 
 Estimate, HDI #0066-14, dated 1/31/14 from Huss Drilling 
 Quote No. 2014013001, dated 1/30/214 from Rowe Drilling Company, Inc. 
 Proposal letter dated February 3, 2012 from Custom Drilling Services, Inc. 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Feb 10 2014\Ashley Well Proposals.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.c. 
Page 2 of 9



8.c. 
Page 3 of 9



8.c. 
Page 4 of 9



8.c. 
Page 5 of 9



8.c. 
Page 6 of 9



8.c. 
Page 7 of 9



8.c. 
Page 8 of 9



8.c. 
Page 9 of 9



8.d. 
Page 1 of 4



8.d. 
Page 2 of 4



8.d. 
Page 3 of 4



8.d. 
Page 4 of 4



              
                                   INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

   
           DATE:     February 6, 2014 
 
            TO:  Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
     
                 CC:     Bill Ed Cannon, City Manager 
   Jason McHugh, Assistant City Manager 
 
           FROM:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
         RE:     Quit Claim Deed for Memory Care, Powell Road, PID #G08=003 
 
 I have reviewed the following documents: 

 Deed from McBrackin to Marsh dated March 19, 1888, DB 30, page 634. The distance in dispute 
on this deed is 189 2/3 yards (569’) 

 Notice of Lis Pendens, Plaintiff (Dyess); Defendents (Williams and Clayton), dated November 4, 
1998, OR Book 713, page 637. The subject call on this document is 567’. 

 Final Decree (Dyess/Willams & Clayton), dated March 16, 1999, OR Book 733, page 552. The 
subject call on this document is 189 yards (567’). 

 Amended Final Decree (Dyess/Williams), dated March 24, 1999, OR Book 735, page 300. The 
subject call in this document is 189 yards (567’). 

 Warranty Deed from Rowell to Wildwood, dated March 15, 2001, OR Book 866, page 556. The 
subject call in this document is 189 yards (567’). 

 Warranty Deed from Chassie to Wildwood, dated January 7, 2002, OR Book 944, page 154. The 
subject call in this document is 189 yards (567’). 

 Quit-Claim Deed from Hampton to Ford, dated November 6, 2007, OR Book 1863, page 568. 
The subject call in this document is 567’. 

 Corrective Quit Claim Deed from Hampton to Ford, dated September 5, 2013, OR Book 2694, 
page 509. The subject call in this document is 568.00’. 

 Quit Claim Deed from Kirkman to Hampton and Ford, dated October 8, 2013, OR Book 2694, 
page 512. The subject call in this document is 568.00’. 

 Survey for the City of Wildwood by Hunt Surveying and Mapping dated January 16, 2001. 
 Survey for Platnum Real Estate, by Farner Barley and Associates, Inc., dated February 4, 2013. 

 
The City’s descriptions are based on fractional section descriptions with meets and bounds less outs, 
while other descriptions are metes and bounds. There is a Final Decree that, in my opinion establishes 
this one call that is in contention. Therefore, based on my review of all of these documents , it is my 
professional opinion and  recommendation that you proceed with the Quit Claim Deed prepared by 
WadeLaw, P.A.  
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Interdepartmental Memos\Quit Claim Deed Memory Care Powell Road.doc 

 
 

12.a. 
Page 1 of 1


	8.a. Utility Department Vehicle Replacement.pdf
	Vehicle replacement
	U-7 Fleet Recommendation
	U-7 Pictures
	U-7 Picture 2
	U-7 Picture 3
	Bartow Ford Quote

	8.b. WWTP Sludge Pump Motor & Gear Box.pdf
	Sludge Pump.pdf
	Sludge Pump quotes
	Sole Source Explaination

	8.c. Ashley Well Drilling RFP results.pdf
	Ashley Well Proposals
	Ashley Well Attachments
	Ashley Well email

	3.a. Irish American Heritage.pdf
	Ancient Order of Hibernians
	Irish American Heritage Month
	Ed Wolf, Mayor





